PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING

The Maryville City Council convened for a public hearing and regular business meeting on June 2, 2020 at 6:57 p.m. when the following members were present and answered roll call: Mayor Tom Taylor presiding, Councilmen Tommy Hunt, Fred Metz, Joe Swann and Andy White. Also present were City Manager Greg McClain, City Recorder Sherri Phillips, and City Attorney Melanie Davis. The Mayor declared a quorum to be present.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Hunt and seconded by Councilman White to approve the minutes from the May 5, 2020 Council Meeting. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

THEREUPON, THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HAD AND ENTERED OF RECORD TO-WIT:

Thereupon, the Mayor declared the Council in session for a Public Hearing at 6:57 p.m. regarding an ordinance of the City of Maryville, Tennessee adopting the annual budget, and tax rate, appropriating funds and providing revenues for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021. There were no further comments so the Mayor declared the hearing closed.

Thereupon, the Mayor declared the Council in session for a Public Hearing at 6:58 p.m. regarding an ordinance to amend the official zoning map of the City of Maryville, Tennessee by zoning the entirety of Parcel 001.00 on Blount County Tax Map 068G Group D located between W. Broadway Ave., Sandy Springs Road, and Old Niles Ferry Road to the Business and

Transportation District. There were no further comments so the Mayor declared the hearing closed.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on first reading:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND TAX RATE, APPROPRIATING FUNDS, AND PROVIDING REVENUES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY1, 2020, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2021.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Hunt and seconded by Councilman White that said ordinance be passed on first reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. Thereupon, the Mayor declared that said ordinance had passed on first reading.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on first reading:

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE FUND TOTALS FOR GRANT (030), SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION (056), CITY CAPITAL PROJECT (061), AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT (065) FUNDS OF THE CITY OF MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Metz and seconded by Councilman Swann that said ordinance be passed on first reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. Thereupon, the Mayor declared that said ordinance had passed on first reading.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on first reading:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET, APPROPRIATING FUNDS, AND PROVIDING REVENUES

FOR MARYVILLE CITY SCHOOLS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2021.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman White and seconded by Councilman Hunt that said ordinance be passed on first reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. Thereupon, the Mayor declared that said ordinance had passed on first reading.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on first reading:

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE BY ZONING THE ENTIRETY OF PARCEL 001.00 ON BLOUNT COUNTY TAX MAP 068G GROUP D LOCATED BETWEEN W. BROADWAY AVE., SANDY SPRINGS ROAD, AND OLD NILES FERRY ROAD TO THE BUSINESS AND TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Hunt and seconded by Councilman Metz that said ordinance be passed on first reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. Thereupon, the Mayor declared that said ordinance had passed on first reading.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on first reading:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET OF THE CITY OF MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Swann and seconded by Councilman White that said ordinance be passed on first reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. Thereupon, the Mayor declared that said ordinance had passed on first reading.

Thereupon, the following captioned resolution was presented, considered, and placed for adoption:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED \$5,000,000 IN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF ELECTRIC SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2020 OF THE CITY OF MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE; MAKING PROVISION FOR THE ISSUANCE, SALE AND PAYMENT OF SAID BONDS; ESTABLISHING THE TERMS THEREOF AND THE DISPOSITION OF PROCEEDS THEREFROM: PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION AND DISPOSITION OF **REVENUES** FROM THE ELECTRICAL **POWER** DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OF THE MUNICIPALITY; AND MAKING PROVISION FOR THE OPERATION OF SAID SYSTEM.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Metz and seconded by Councilman Hunt that said resolution be adopted. On roll call the vote was unanimous. The Mayor declared that said resolution had been adopted. The resolution was signed by the Mayor and City Recorder. The Mayor ordered said resolution numbered 2020-05 and recorded in the Resolution Book of the City.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Swann and seconded by Councilman White to re-appoint Andy White to the Blount County Library Board for a term to expire July 1, 2023. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, there being no further business, the Mayor adjourned the meeting until the next scheduled meeting unless sooner called by the Mayor or as otherwise provided by law.

Attest:		Mayor	
	Attest:		